CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: February 23, 2015

WORK SESSION ITEM

TO: President and Members of City Council
FROM: Eileen Lynch Gonzalez, City Council Administrator
SUBJECT: Agenda Planner Review

The following agenda items have been proposed for the regularly scheduled Work
Session and Regular Meetings on and March 9 & 10 and 23 & 24, 2015.

Work Session Meeting — March 9

Presentations for General Information

1. Briefing on new “Bustang” interregional bus service by Colorado Department of
Transportation — Craig Blewitt, Transit Services Manager

2. Regional Business Alliance Briefing on Results of Entrepreneurship and Existing
Business Surveys — Al Wenstrand, Chief Business Development Officer

Items for Introduction

1. CONO/Neighbor Up! Week resolution — Councilmember Jill Gaebler

2. Aresolution authorizing the acquisition of property owned by Danion and Janice Gill
to be used for the Woodmen Road Corridor Improvements Project (Phase 2) —
Travis Easton, Public Works Director

Reqular Meeting — March 10

Recognitions

1. Recognition of MATHCOUNTS regional competition winners — Michael Bartusek,
Pikes Peak Chapter, Professional Engineers of Colorado

New Business

1. Cumbres and Toltec Scenic Railroad Proposal — Karen Palus, Director of Parks,
Recreation and Cultural Services

2. Land acquisition for future Sand Creek Police Substation — Police Chief Pete Carey

3. An ordinance establishing a Food Policy Advisory Board — Councilmember Jill
Gaebler

Work Session Meeting — March 23

Presentations for General Information

1. YourCOS Volunteer & Community Outreach Event — Nina Vetter, Senior Budget
Analyst




